
From: Andrew Helman
To: Necola Chisholm
Cc: Landuse Minerals
Subject: Casuarina Town Centre - MP 06_0258 MOD 10 - Geological Survey of NSW
Date: Monday, 7 March 2016 3:55:23 PM

Good afternoon Necola,

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on MP 06_0258 MOD 10 - Casuarina Town Centre.

NSW Department of Industry - Resources & Energy Division - Geological Survey of NSW do not have any
 issues to raise.

Kind regards,
Andrew

Andrew Helman | Geoscientist | Minerals and Land Use Assessment | Geological Survey of NSW

NSW Department of Industry | Division of Resources and Energy

516 High Street | Maitland NSW 2320 | PO Box 344 | Hunter Region Mail Centre NSW 2310

T: 02 49 31 6572 | E: andrew.helman@industry.nsw.gov.au
W: www.trade.nsw.gov.au | www.resourcesandenergy.nsw.gov.au

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient,
 please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily
 the views of their organisation.
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